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COUNCIL CORRESPONDENCE UPDATE TO JANUARY 13, 2021 (8:30 a.m.) 

Referred for Action 

(1) January 5, 2021, regarding “Fwd: Gleneagles weight room” (Referred for
consideration and response)

(2) January 6, 2021, regarding “A New Year’s resolution for 2021?”
(Transportation Infrastructure Complaint) (Referred for consideration and
response)

(3) January 8, 2021, regarding “West Vancouver Neighborhood Character”
(Referred for consideration and response)

Referred for Action from Other Governments and Government Agencies 

No items. 

Received for Information 

(4) Committee and Board Meeting Minutes – Art Museum Advisory Committee
meeting November 19, 2020; Awards Committee meeting December 2, 2020

(5) December 23, 2020, regarding “Thank you for the Forest of Miracles!”

(6) 3 submissions, January 5-11, 2021, regarding COVID-19

(7) HUB Cycling, January 6, 2021, regarding “January Bike Bulletin”

(8) West Vancouver Community Arts Council, January 6, 2021, regarding
“WVCAC Annual Report for Jan. 11 presentation”

(9) West Vancouver Chamber of Commerce (2 submissions), January 6 and 11,
2021, regarding Leader to Leader Exchange (January 12, 2021)

(10) 17 submissions, January 6-11, 2021, regarding Travel During COVID-19

(11) January 7, 2021, regarding Christmas Lights

(12) 2 submissions, January 7, 2021, regarding Preliminary Development Proposal
for Inglewood Campus of Care

(13) January 7, 2021, regarding “Wood burning fireplaces”

(14) January 8, 2021, regarding “Mayor Booth Nomination Papers”

(15) January 10, 2021, regarding “West Van Ice Arena noise abatement”

(16) January 12, 2021, regarding “Lower Mainland Rail Rapid Transit”

Received for Information from Other Governments and Government Agencies

No items.

Responses to Correspondence

(17) Acting Manager of Bylaw & Licensing Services, January 8, 2021, response
regarding “Fwd: Homeless Man -John Lawson Park”

(18) Acting Manager of Bylaw & Licensing Services, January 8, 2021, response
regarding “Homeless person at John Lawson Park”
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(19) Acting Manager of Bylaw & Licensing Services, January 8, 2021, response
regarding “John Lawson park” (Homeless Individual)

(20) Director of Engineering & Transportation Services, January 12, 2021,
response regarding “Water Bill Frustrations”
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West Vancouver, BC 

6th January 2021

Dear Mayor and Councilors 

A New Year’s resolution for 2021? 

The Whytecliff area, west of Nelson Ave, has been long-neglected for upkeep by the Municipality.  I 
have lived in the area for  years. Specifically, the local roads, pedestrian sidewalks and 
walking trails are all in various needs of repair, largely through disregard and perhaps an increase in 
recent usage.  A change in priorities is needed. 

This sad state of repair exists despite the considerable and steady revenue influx into the 
Municipality’s coffers from the various movies and TV shows that are regularly filmed in the area. In 
contrast, other areas of West Van have been excessively beautified, clearly at great expense, and 
presumably to the exclusion of essential preventative maintenance in the Whytecliff area.   

My specific concerns include the following. 
- Marine Drive is potholed, poorly patched and cracking perhaps through subsidence issues

(think about the abundant cyclist traffic to Whytecliff);
- Marine Drive & its sidewalks become flooded in heavy rains because the drainage does not

work properly (think pedestrians being splashed & cars crossing the solid yellow line to
avoid flooded areas);

- The concrete sidewalk is terribly uneven and cracked despite unsuccessful attempts to
patch and grind in a few places.

- The wooden pedestrian bridge has rotten and broken boards, as well as many protruding
nails, which are all tripping hazards. Besides the wooden deck is so slippery that only one-
way traffic on the non-slip metal mesh is possible during wet or icy conditions, sometimes
oncoming pedestrians are forced into the road, especially with the current increase in
pedestrian traffic during Covid-times.

- The sidewalk is inadequately illuminated at night. (I challenge anyone of you to safely walk
along the sidewalk between Dufferin and Nelson in the dark without carrying a flashlight,
as I have done to catch a bus before 8 am in the winter for many years!  The same
challenge exists after 5 pm when returning from work.);

- The various local walking trails, which act as pleasant albeit strenuous shortcuts, are being
progressively washed away for lack of regular preventative maintenance. One was recently
closed, the last straw before I wrote this appeal;

- But perhaps the biggest hazard of all is that all pedestrians must walk on the roadway,
both with and against the traffic, once the paved sidewalk ends at Dufferin Ave. (It is too
unsafe to walk against the traffic on the cliff side of the road & cars regularly park on the
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graveled stretch of sideway.) It is time to build a continuous, safe pedestrian walkway from 
Nelson all the way to Whytecliff Park. A canter-levered section of walkway just before the 
park entrance would surely entice even more revenue from filming.  

While local residents have patiently tolerated this disrepair and disregard of their area, the recent 
surge in pedestrian and car traffic soon may bring you a fiscal surprise– a lawsuit for injury. (FYI: The 
new local parking restrictions and speed bumps do nothing to solve the key concerns mentioned 
above.)  

So here is a solution in the form of a New Year’s resolution. 

“Above and beyond a fair share of the residential tax revenue, Council will use a portion of past and 
all future filming revenues to repair, upgrade and maintain Marine Drive west of Nelson Ave, as well 
as the associated sidewalks and the local walking trails.” 

I look forward to your considered response. 

Sincerely, 
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From:
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 2:38 PM
To: MayorandCouncil
Subject: West Vancouver Neighborhood Character
Attachments: Pls. don't spoil our neighborhood.doc; Pls. don't spoil our neighborhood pdf.pdf

Thank you, in advance, for taking time to read my letter. 
May 2021 be good to you and yours. 
Stay safe, 
Regards, 
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January	8,	2021	

West	Vancouver,	BC			

Mayor	and	Council	
District	of	West	Vancouver	
750	17th	Street	
West	Vancouver,	BC	V7V	3T3	

Dear	Mayor	Booth	and	Council	Members:	

Congratulations	on	supporting	the	plan	to	“protect	neighbourhood	character	and	
prevent	new	out-of-place	monster	homes”.		

Our	home	happens	to	be	a	condo.		This	letter	is	a	plea	for	you	to	also	support	the	
protection	of	our	“neighbourhood	character”.		Please	do	not	allow	the	open	
areas	or	low	rise	areas	to	be	filled	in	with	6-8	story	monsters.	

When	downsizing	from	our	home	 	to	a	condo,	we	were	not	enamored	
with	such	a	move	until	we	came	“way	out”	to	West	Vancouver	where	we	
immediately	sensed	a	‘nice	neighborhood’	feeling.		There	was	landscaping	and	clear	
spaces	mixed	in	with	the	highrises.		It	was	not	like	North	Vancouver	or	downtown.	

The	home	that	met	all	of	our	criteria	is	across	the	street	from	
.		Our	beautiful	view	from	the	 	has	

become	narrower	due	to	the	growth	of	trees,	but	we	can	still	see	the	water,	ships	
passing	by,	and	beautiful	sunsets.		We	love	our	corridor	view.		We	would	feel	
claustrophobic	and	heartbroken	were	it	to	be	replaced	by	a	proposed	 	
building.		

	was	built	in	 .		Our	home,	 ,	was	built	9	years	
later.		You	will	see	that	it	was	designed	so	that	all	of	the	decks	and	living	space	
windows	face	the	beautiful	corridor	view.		The	building	is	actually	at	an	angle	to	
make	the	most	of	the	‘clear	area’	adjacent	to	
Condos	 	were	built	no	more	than	2	stories,	also	saving	the	
view.		This	view	is	one	of	the	main	reasons	we	downsized	from	our	home	 	to	age	in	
place	 	to	 .		

To	 	and	across	the	street	 ,	we	used	to	see	a	tall	green	hedge	and	
clear	area	along	 .		Now	that	space	is	riddled	with	concrete	and	windows.		
The	new	buildings	are	quite	attractive,	but	we	are	in	a	residential	neighborhood.		
This	kind	of	“filling	in	every	space”	happens	in	a	commercial	area	(eg.	The	
Grosvenor),	but	should	it	be	allowed	here?		Of	course	not.		I	am	sure	that	any	one	of	
you	on	Council	would	find	it	claustrophobic	to	look	at	from	our	window.		It	does	not	
in	any	way	follow	your	recommendation	of	“maintaining	the	neighbourhood	
character	.	.	.”.		As	an	aside,	the	rentals	start	somewhere	over	$3,000	per	month	for	
a	very	small	place,	and	go	up	to	over	$5,000	for	3	bedrooms.		Is	this	really	affordable	
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for	a	teacher,	firefighter,	bus	driver	or	nurse?		The	land	one	block	from	the	seawall	is	
a	very	expensive	area	for	affordable	housing.	

The	Shoreland	owners	propose	a	206	rental	highrise.		The	21	stories	would	add	43	
rentals	to	the	current	stock	of	163	rentals	between	the	pink	and	blue	buildings.		
Please	do	not	allow	a	six	storey	building	to	be	built	beside	the	new	highrise.		
People	whose	home	is	a	condo	also	need	air	 	space	 	greenery	 	something	that	we	
currently	enjoy	in	this	good	West	Vancouver	neighborhood.		Perhaps	this	highrise	
could	offer	the	first	4	floors	as	below	market	rentals,	if	this	is	indeed	your	goal.			A	
six	story	“monster”	beside	the	highrise	is	unnecessary,	greedy	and	certainly	would	
not	enhance	neighborhood	character.		How	about	a	Lachman	Park?						

If	the	Shoreland	developers	are	not	forced	to	build	within	the	current	footprint	we	
are	dupped.	The	neighborhood	would	take	another	step	backward	in	maintaining	
it’s	pleasant	character	and	we	would	be	closed	in	by	more	concrete	and	glass.	

When	we	did	our	condo	renovations 	we	found	getting	a	permit	was	
onerous,	strict,	detailed	and	costly.		When	the	developers	request	their	permit,	
please	ensure	that	they	respect	the	planning	that	went	on	as	high	rises	were	
built	in	West	Vancouver	over	the	last	half	century.		They	must	respect	your	
recommendations	to	protect	neighbourhood	character	by	including	open	areas,	
green	spaces.		A	permit	for	densification	should	follow	some	of	the	same	
recommendations	as	for	single	family	homes	-	that	is	 	“to	protect	neighbourhood	
character”.	

Because	we	live	in	a	condo,	and	not	in	a	single-family	home,	does	not	mean	we	
do	not	care	about	our	surroundings.		As	with	monster	houses,	please	do	what	you	
can	to	help	ensure	our	neighborhood	character	is	maintained	 	that	the	value	of	
our	land	and	our	quality	of	life	are	not	negatively	affected.	

A	response	would	be	greatly	appreciated.		

In	appreciation,	

Yours	Sincerely,	
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Theodore Azuma

From: Penny Walter on behalf of Info
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 10:15 AM
To: MayorandCouncil
Subject: FW: COVID RELIEF FUNDING
Attachments: COVID Relief Fund V1.pdf

From: Haili Pettifer <admin@softball.bc.ca> 
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 10:09 AM 
To: Info <info@westvancouver.ca> 
Subject: COVID RELIEF FUNDING 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

We are writing to you to seek financial support for our male and female softball athletes who will represent British 
Columbia at the 2022 Canada Summer Games in Niagara, Ontario. Covid 19 has adversely effected our athletes, 
including some from your community.  

As you know, amateur sport provides a significant financial benefit to your local economy. When softball is played on 
municipal diamonds local hotels, restaurants and shopping centres reap the economic benefit from visitors spending 
their tourism dollars. Softball is an inclusive sport that brings together people from varied demographic backgrounds 
and builds stronger community bonds. Finally, softball enhances community pride when a team or individual succeeds 
on the provincial or national stage. 

The men and women who will represent British Columbia will also attend university and colleges throughout North 
America. When they return to your community to begin the next chapter in their lives, they will become role models for 
younger athletes. As future coaches, police officers or possibly council members they will continue softball involvement 
to promote active, healthy lifestyles. 

Our goals are 1) for the teams to represent our province with the highest integrity, 2) promote the great game of 
softball, and 3) continue to grow the sport in the future.  Our teams have been hit hard by COVID-19 restrictions. Your 
generous financial support will help us adapt our programs to ensure the teams are prepared to perform to the best of 
their abilities at the 2022 Canada Summer Games in Niagara, Ontario. 

Please mail cheques to Team BC, c/o Softball BC, 201-8889 Walnut Grove Drive, Langley, BC V1M 2N7. 

Thank You in advance for your generous support.  

Doug Allin -- Head Coach Men’s Team 
Mark Dunlop -- Head Coach Women’s Team 
Rick Benson -- Executive Director  
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Haili Pettifer 
Member Services/Administrative Assistant 

Phone: 604-371-0302 extension 
Fax:  604-371-0344 

Mailing Address:  201-8889 Walnut Grove Drive, 
Langley, BC 
V1M 2N7 

2019 Softball BC Handbook 

We would like to acknowledge that our Softball BC office is located on the traditional and unceded territories of 
the Katzie and Kwantlen First Nations. 

This e-mail message (including attachments, if any) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may 
contain information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify the sender and erase this e-mail message immediately. 



Dear Mayor and Council 

Dear Mayor and Council; 

RE: COVID RELIEF FUNDING 

We are writing to you to seek financial support for our male and female softball athletes who will represent British 
Columbia at the 2022 Canada Summer Games in Niagara, Ontario. Covid 19 has adversely effected our athletes, including 
some from your community.

As you know, amateur sport provides a significant financial benefit to your local economy. When softball is played on 
municipal diamonds local hotels, restaurants and shopping centres reap the economic benefit from visitors spending 
their tourism dollars. Softball is an inclusive sport that brings together people from varied demographic backgrounds and 
builds stronger community bonds. Finally, softball enhances community pride when a team or individual succeeds on the 
provincial or national stage.

The men and women who will represent British Columbia will also attend university and colleges throughout North 
America. When they return to your community to begin the next chapter in their lives, they will become role models for 
younger athletes. As future coaches, police officers or possibly council members they will continue softball involvement 
to promote active, healthy lifestyles.

Our goals are 1) for the teams to represent our province with the highest integrity, 2) promote the great game of softball, 
and 3) continue to grow the sport in the future.  Our teams have been hit hard by COVID-19 restrictions. Your generous 
financial support will help us adapt our programs to ensure the teams are prepared to perform to the best of their 
abilities at the 2022 Canada Summer Games in Niagara, Ontario.

Please mail cheques to Team BC, c/o Softball BC, 201-8889 Walnut Grove Drive, Langley, BC V1M 2N7. 

Thank You in advance for your generous support. 

Head Coach Men’s Head Coach Women’s Executive Director 

Doug Allin Mark Dunlop Rick Benson 

Softball BC

mailto:info@softball.bc.ca
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by Kelly Brothers

As Covid descended on California in March and April of this 
year, economies began to shut down and the debate raged 
over what businesses were deemed “essential.” 

There was a rather public dialogue between Elon Musk, the 
founder of Tesla, and Alameda County authorities regarding 
the forced shutdown of the Tesla plant in Fremont.

This dialogue was punctuated by a pithy tweet from 
Assemblywoman Lorena Gonzalez who describes herself as 
a Progressive Latina Democrat, “Fuck Elon Musk.”

At that time, we had no idea how much that tweet… and 
attitude… would cost us.

Elon Musk threatened to leave the State. 

The Governor was dismissive, saying “Elon Musk isn’t 
leaving California anytime soon.”

Six months later, Elon Musk has left California. He has sold 
(or is in the process of selling) all his personal real estate in 



the State. He is now a resident of the State of Texas. He has 
moved his philanthropic foundation to Texas. One of his 
companies, Space X, is based in Texas and Tesla is building 
a new plant outside Austin, TX.

Consider the unfathomable irony of progressive democrats 
forcing Elon Musk to give up on California. 

Musk came to this State as an immigrant and proceeded to 
do more to reduce greenhouse gas emissions through Solar 
City and Tesla than all the “progressive” politicians in the 
State combined. Anyone can make a proclamation or talk 
about climate change. Musk didn’t talk about it. He simply 
brought products to market that benefited the consumer, the 
environment, and his shareholders. He should have been the 
“poster boy” for the green agenda but instead they turned on 
him because he refused to buckle to arbitrary regulations 
based on flimsy medical data. (By the way, automobile 
manufacturing is now deemed “essential” in CA.)

There is no way to know for sure what Mr. Musk will pay in 
California State tax this year, but it would surprise no one if 
he paid the most of any individual resident. Next year, he will 
be a resident of another state.

The damage goes much deeper than the tax revenue of one 
person. Musk didn’t just leave the State. He “turned” on the 



State. It is now his mission to get other innovators to leave 
as well. 

According to the Governor of Texas, he is on the phone with 
Musk once a week, strategizing about how to get other CA 
companies to relocate to Texas. In the last few weeks, 
Hewlett Packard Enterprise and Oracle have both announced 
they are moving their HQs to Texas, with other potential 
moves in the pipeline.

That is not to say this was all caused by one tweet. Plenty of 
other factors are in play:

· Companies are realizing they don’t need a highly
centralized HQ with their employees being productive from 
wherever they choose to live.

· The high cost of living in the Bay Area.

· Government’s inability to deal with highly visible issues like
homelessness. Executives have grown tired to stepping over 
syringes and feces in the streets of San Francisco.

But the fact remains, CA State income tax is the highest, 
CA’s ranking for “business friendliness” is the lowest and we 



have elected representatives who lob crass, vulgar f-bombs 
at the people who are paying the freight.

Half the tax in this State is paid by the top 1% and many in 
that category are realizing they can make their living from 
anywhere. Try to add up the lost tax revenues of having the 
second wealthiest man in the world and the executive teams 
of great companies like HP and Oracle depart the State. 
We’re talking billions of dollars in lost revenue. Not to 
mention the philanthropy, which is gone, too.

Any progressive agenda only has value if someone can pay 
for it.

The next time the State raises your taxes to make up for the 
taxpayers who have left CA, try not to use the language 
employed by Ms. Gonzalez. But no one would blame you if 
you did.



Mahssa Beattie

From: HUB Cycling <web@bikehub.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 12:19 PM
To: MayorandCouncil
Subject: January Bike Bulletin

Unsubscribe 

It appears that you have subscribed to commercial messages from this sender. To stop receiving such messages from 
this sender, please unsubscribe 

View this email in your browser  

UPDATES 
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MAJOR WIN: $16.7 Million Committed to Active 

Transportation Projects in 2021 

Ring your bike bells! HUB Cycling celebrates a BIG WIN to start off the new year. The 

Province of BC and Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure have just announced that 

they will invest $16.7 million in more than 45 projects throughout B.C. that focus on active 

transportation safety. $6.5 million of this funding will be dedicated to projects in the South 

Coast, including many across Metro Vancouver. 

Read More 

Donate to HUB Cycling to Support Cycling in your Community. 

If you are able to, please consider donating to HUB Cycling so we can continue our work to 

get more people cycling more often (and so you can get a charitable tax receipt) for the 

2021 tax season. 

Thank you endlessly for your support! 

DONATE NOW  

Find your Bike-Transit Flow with Cycling and the SeaBus 

Take your bike on the SeaBus and cross the Burrard Inlet without the hassle of bridges or 



the North Shore's traffic. Watch our latest video to see how easy combining cycling with 

transit can be. 

Watch Video  

GET INVOLVED 

Join Our Team! 

Passionate about supporting cycling 

education? We're looking for an Everyone 

Rides Grade 4-5 Manager and Bike 

Education Coordinator to join our Bike 

Education team later this month! 

Apply Today  

Nominate the 2020 People's 

Choice Award 

Only one week is left to nominate for the 

2020 People's Choice Award! In 2020, we 

saw amazing resilience across the 

community. Nominate a business or 

organization, bike shop, or individual that 

did great things, big or small, and 

they may win at our eighth annual virtual 

Bike Awards in February 2021. Each 

person submitting a nomination will be 

entered to win one of three $100 vouchers 

to Ryders Eyewear! 

Nominate Today  



 

2021 Wellness Challenge 
 

Start the New Year right on your bike! 

Cycling is well-known for its mental and 

physical health benefits. Check out our 

Wellness Challenge page for tips and 

tricks on getting active with your bike this 

month. 

 

Learn More  
 

 

 

What are your favourite 

recreational routes in the 

region? 
 

The Bike Education Team is developing 

new webinars and we want your input! We 

have two quick questions about route 

planning and favourite cycling routes in 

Metro Vancouver. Your response makes a 

difference in supporting more people 

cycling, more often. 

 

Add Your Input  
 

 

 

EVENTS 
 

 

HUB Webinar: Post Pandemic 

Biking 
 

Join us on February 2nd from 12-1 PM for 

our first HUB Member Sponsored 

Webinar! Hear from experts on how 

COVID-19 has changed the cycling 

landscape across the globe and what 

needs to happen moving forward to keep 

more people cycling more often.  

 

RSVP Now  
 



UPCOMING COURSES 

Learn2Ride Online 

Modeled after our successful in-person 

Learn2Ride program, Learn2Ride Online 

is a perfect resource to teach children 

about basic cycling safety and improve 

skills and confidence to ride in your 

neighborhood. Register your child or class 

for free here. 

Register Now 

OUR SUPPORTERS 

"Cycling for Sustainable 

Cities" Book Launch 

Ralph Buehler, PhD, Professor and Chair 

of Urban Affairs and Planning, Virginia 

Tech and one of the presenters of the 

"Biking in a post Pandemic World 

Webinar" has co-edited a book, "Cycling 

for Sustainable Cities". The book is an 

important examination on how to make 

city cycling—the most sustainable means 

of travel—safe, practical, and convenient 

for all. Hear more from John by tuning into 

the webinar on Feb 2. 

Buy Book  



JOIN HUB AS A MEMBER  

Are you a HUB Cycling Member? HUB Cycling members create a strong, unified voice to 

ensure decision-makers know there is demand for safer, more connected bike routes for 

people of all ages and abilities and better education for all road users. 

JOIN NOW 

Copyright © 2021 HUB Cycling, All rights reserved. 

You are receiving this email because you wished to stay up to date on Bike Events, Bike Advocacy, and 

Bike Education in Metro Vancouver. 

Our mailing address is: 

HUB Cycling 

312 Main (2nd Floor) 

Vancouver, BC V6A 2T2 

Canada 

Add us to your address book 



This email was sent to mayorandcouncil@westvancouver.ca. Want to change how you receive these 

emails? 

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.  
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From: Jennifer Lord <jennifer.wvcac@shaw.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:15 PM
To: MayorandCouncil
Subject: WVCAC Annual Report for Jan. 11 presentation
Attachments: WVCAC_Annual-Report_19-20 final.pdf

Dear Mayor Booth and Council, 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide a presentation at the January 11th Council meeting and share highlights from 
2020.  

Please find attached our 2019-20 Annual Report for background on our programs and activities along with the financial 
statements for our year ended April 30, 2020. 

With regards, 
Jennifer 

Jennifer Lord, 
Executive Director 
West Vancouver Community Arts Council 
At the Silk Purse Arts Centre 
1570 Argyle Avenue 
West Vancouver,  BC  V7V 1A1 
Phone:  604 925 7292 
Website:  www.westvanartscouncil.ca 
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MINUTES OF THE 51ST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING: Tuesday. October 17, 2019 
WEST VANCOUVER COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL 

Present: John Aldrich, Sylvia Aldrich, Elisabeth Boppart, Neil Carroll, Vladimir Cicha, Hilary Clark, 
Elizabeth Ferguson, Elaine Fonseca, Ann Frost, Ray Frost, Maryam Geesing, John Goodwin, 
Rosemarie Goodwin, Karin Lind Grant, Haidee Hannan, Patrick Hill, Georgia Hunter, Carl Hunter, 
Lucinda Jones, Denise Lanning, Louisa Loots, Jennifer Lord, Michael Martino, John McBain, William 
McLean, Louise Morin, Karin Currie Morris, David Morton, Ardis Nelson, Jan Nordin, Terry Pask, Win 
Pedersen, Marny Peirson, Joanne Ronsley, Nancy Smith, Steven Snider, Chris Stringer, Sue Taylor, 
Susan Thomas, Deborah Tiffany, Erik Vaartnou, Don Vaughan, Freydis Welland 

1. Call to Order
President David Morton confirmed there was a quorum of the members present. David called the 
meeting to order at 6:55 PM. He thanked the members for their support, and welcomed Don 
Vaughan, as an appointed Director, filling a Board vacancy. 

2. Approval of Agenda
David Morton presented the agenda included in the AGM package and asked for any additions. 
Hearing none, he requested a motion for approval. Jan Nordin made the motion for approval, Elaine 
Fonseca seconded. Carried. 

3. Approval of the Minutes
David Morton requested a motion to approve the 2018 AGM Minutes as presented. William McLean 
moved approval of the minutes. Carried. 

4. President’s Report
President David Morton introduced the Directors Panel: Ann Frost, Vice-President; Michael Martino, 
Treasurer; Freydis Welland, Board Secretary; William McLean, Membership Chair; and Directors 
Maryam Geesing, Chris Stringer and Don Vaughan. And thanked retiring member Linda Fawcus for 
her contributions.  He highlighted the dedication and creativity of the 5 staff (including summer 
students), and 45 volunteers. The Chair expressed the Board’s gratitude to the WVCAC 
Membership, Major Donors, and Friends of the Arts Council for their strong support and tangible 
donations to the on-going work of the Council.  
Dave Morton noted a cloud of uncertainty over the outcomes for the WVCAC, and its location, at this 
stage of the WVMD committee work, together with consultants, on the implementation of the West 
Vancouver Arts and Culture strategy. He noted that two of our Directors, Ann Frost, and Chris 
Stringer, were invited to join one of the two working committees. WVCAC’s point of view is that 
continuity of the waterfront art’s experience is key, and that there is a need for sufficient dedicated 
space. 
The President’s Report was received as presented. 

5. Executive Director’s Report
Executive Director Jennifer Lord, has been Executive Director since 2016, and has overseen 
considerable growth in scale and scope in Arts Council activities in that time. The highlight of the 
2018-2019 year was the 50th anniversary of WVCAC which featured five special events, a 
community gathering and an outdoor Gala garden party – which raised $9250 in support of the Arts 
Council’s programs. 
The Silk Purse Art Centre, which is open 50 weeks of the year, hosted 55 concerts, including Jazz 
Waves; presented 19 art exhibitions featuring 139 artists; and the Rising Stars series in partnership 
with Capilano University.  The WVCAC expanded our community engagement with Creative Voices, 
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Singing by the Sea, free concerts and a group Art Exhibition during Harmony Arts Festival, along 
with 20 visual art workshops and demonstrations. We continued with our literary storying telling 
Sundays Cric Crac!, and Word Whips writing workshops. 
In partnership with the Kay Meek Arts Centre, WVCAC began curating art exhibitions for their lobby 
in April 2019.  This partnership provides a much-needed venue in West Vancouver for artists who 
create larger works to showcase their art. 
Another fresh initiative is our collaboration with the Ferry Building Gallery, the West Vancouver Art 
Museum, West Vancouver Memorial Library and Buckland Southerst Gallery to create First 
Thursdays Art Walk connecting the galleries in Ambleside and Dundarave.   
The Executive Director offered sincere thanks to staff, the Gallery & Communications Coordinator 
Steven Snider; Volunteer & Art Box Coordinator, Ardis Nelson; and the summer students; the 
dedicated Volunteers and the Board of Directors for their support and leadership, and to the 
members and donors who offer support, ask questions and share ideas. 
The Executive Director’s Report was received as submitted.  

6. Treasurer’s Report 
Treasurer, Michael Martino presented the audited financial statements for the year ended April 30, 
2019. He provided a review of the Revenue and Expenses noting that this was a positive year 
financially with revenues up 13%, following a 20% increase in the prior year. Expenses increased 
because of increased programming and added hours and wages for our staff. The Board and staff 
are reviewing positive ways to generate increased revenue streams this coming year. On-going 
donations from the membership were encouraged as well as sponsorships from the community. 
Carl Hunter made a motion to receive the Treasurer’s Report and audited financial statements as 
presented. Carried. 

7. Appointment of Auditors for 2019—2020 
Michael Martino recommended that Fernandez Young LLP, Chartered Accountants, be appointed as 
auditors for the 2018—2019 year. Karen Lind made the motion. Carried. 

8. Election of the Board of Directors 
William McLean, WVCAC Membership Chair, advised that five members were standing for re-
election to the Board: Ann Frost, Maryam Geesing, Mike Martino, William McLean and Dave Morton. 
These Directors we re-appointed by acclamation.  

9. Adjournment and Election of Officers 
There being no other business, David Morton asked for a motion to adjourn the 2019 AGM at 
8:08pm. Moved by Marny Pierson. Carried. 
The West Vancouver Community Arts Council AGM was followed by an initial Board meeting to elect 
the Officers of the Society for 2018—2019: David Morton, President; Ann Frost, Vice President; 
Michael Martino, Treasurer; Freydis Welland, Board Secretary.
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STATISTICS 2019—2020 

Total Number of Visitors to the Silk Purse Arts Centre….17,107 

Art Exhibitions 
at The Silk Purse Arts Centre....14 Artists....95 Visitors....11,525 

at The Kay Meek Arts Centre....6 Artists....12 Visitors....39,450 

First Thursdays Art Walk 
Sessions....4        Silk Purse Attendance.…140 

Concerts 

Thursday Morning Series………33 Attendance....1,095 

Jazz Waves ……………...……..13 Attendance....734 

Jazz Lounge ……………...……..2  Attendance....91 

Rising Stars ……………….........2 Attendance....80 

Free Community Concerts.........3 Attendance....260 

Total number of musicians.…152 Total Concert Attendance….2,260 

Singing By the Sea 
Sessions....8        Attendance.…508 

Literary Events (including events co-produced with Alliance Members) 
Events....8 Attendance.…60 

Storytelling & Theatre (including events co-produced with Alliance Members) 
Events.…7 Attendance…..166 

Workshops, Demos & Lectures 
Events….22 Attendance....341 

Alliance Member Events (excluding events co-produced with WVCAC) 
Events.…133 Attendance....2,203 

Private Rentals 
Rentals….11      Attendance ……164 

Members 
Total Active Members as of 10/14/20.….574 

Volunteers 
Total Volunteers..…41 
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CULTURAL PROGRAMS & ACTIVITIES 2019—2020

1. Visual Art Exhibitions – Interdisciplinary exhibitions mainly featuring local emerging &
established artists presented at the Silk Purse Arts Centre. Exhibitions change every 2 to 3
weeks & are arranged through a formal jury process. Artists pay a modest exhibition fee &
must become members of the WVCAC. A 30% commission is collected on art sold. In 2019
we entered a partnership with the Kay Meek Arts Centre to program exhibitions in their
theatre lobbies. Exhibitions are selected through a formal jury process. A 30% commission is
collected on art sold & divided between the WVCAC & the Kay Meek.

2. Free Demonstrations – Exhibiting artists present free informal demonstrations of their
techniques & practices, giving visitors the opportunity to see artists at work, ask questions &
add to their own skill set. Artists benefit through making connections with the public & gaining
further exposure.

3. Art Box – WVCAC Members may sell their hand-crafted pottery, cards, books, jewelry, small
original painting & other wares on a consignment basis with the WVCAC taking 25%.

4. First Thursdays Art Walk – In 2019 we spearheaded an initiative to encourage the
community to ‘Discover where you live through art’ by connecting local art galleries,
community spaces & public art in a self-guided art walk through the Ambleside & Dundarave
neighbourhoods. The first Thursday of the month from May—August, galleries & community
spaces were open extended hours to showcase art exhibitions, live performances, artist
demonstrations, curatorial tours, workshops & a collaborative community art project.

5. Thursday Morning Concert Series – Weekly concerts held almost every Thursday featuring
local & international, emerging & established musicians. Concerts feature music in a variety of
styles, mainly classical, but also including international folk, jazz, show tunes & more. A
performance fee is paid to the artists & admission is charged.

6. Jazz Waves Festival – This popular summer music series has been incredibly successful
since its inception in 2001. Jazz Waves includes performances by veterans of the local scene
as well as up-and-coming buzzworthy acts. Media sponsorship by The North Shore News.

7. Rising Stars Concert Series – Showcase of up-and-coming local musicians working in a
variety of styles including classical & jazz. A number of the concerts in this series are
programmed in partnership with Capilano University’s Music Studies & Jazz Studies
programs.

8. The Jazz Lounge – A new concert series in 2019 created in partnership with Vancouver jazz
musician, promoter & founder of the Cellar Music record label, Cory Weeds. This series
features international jazz musicians curated by Weeds.

9. Singing by the Sea – July through August we present this weekly free drop-in community
choir in John Lawson Park facilitated by professional musicians/instructors Sandi Melody &
Jeremy Vallance of Harmony House Music Studio. Sessions are open to all, regardless of
training or experience, complete with basic vocal & ear training exercises, singing all manner
of songs: from classic pop hits to world music.
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training or experience, complete with basic vocal & ear training exercises, singing all manner 
of songs: from classic pop hits to world music. 

10. Harmony Arts Festival – The WVCAC hosts the annual Harmony Showcase Exhibition, 
featuring the artists presenting in the ArtSpeaks demo/lecture series. The WVCAC also 
programs free entertainment throughout the 10 day festival, including Classics By The Sea & 
Hot Jazz Hour. 

11. Creative Voices – A speakers series exploring innovative approaches in visual art, music, 
literature & design presented by professional creatives. Admission is by donation & speakers 
are paid an honorarium. 

12. Cric? Crac! Storytelling Sundays – Monthly evenings of stories, folktales & myths, in a 
variety of themes, the 1st Sunday of the month. This series features Vancouver area & guest 
storytellers, facilitated by the North Shore Storytellers. Now in its 20th year, it is the longest 
running storytelling series for adults on the North Shore. 

13. Word Whips North Shore Edition – A regular creative writing workshop on the 4th Tuesday 
of every month in the Silk Purse. North Shore extension of the Word Whips program initiated 
by literary arts advocates/resource centre Pandora’s Collective.  

14. Live Theatre – Live performances of theatrical work by local playwrights & performers.   

15. North Shore Culture Compass – A free, interactive, online culture map that highlights the 
creativity, culture, & history of the North Shore developed by North Van Arts & launched in 
2019. The WVCAC has been a partner in the development of the Culture Compass since 
2017 as a member of the advisory committee, while also selling the You Are Here Calendars 
(a fundraising & promotional tool) & hosting an annual exhibition of the original artwork 
featured in the calendars.  

16. Community Engagement – The WVCAC presents a number of free events designed to 
engage the public in dialogues surrounding Arts and Culture to support a thriving, sustainable 
community. In 2019—20 participated in programs such as West Vancouver Community Day, 
the North Shore Art Crawl & Culture Days.  

17. Facility Use – We have encouraged exhibiting artists, performers and Alliance Members to 
explore extended use of the Silk Purse by presenting free demonstrations, hands-on 
performances, meetings & student recitals as public events. This provides some revenue, 
increased membership and increased public awareness of the WVCAC and the activities we 
provide. 

2019 – 20 FUNDERS 

District of West Vancouver, British Columbia Arts Council, BC Gaming Commission, Canada 
Summer Jobs, New Horizons for Seniors, West Vancouver Foundation, SOCAN Foundation, Jim 
Pattison Foundation, The Bruendl Foundation, British Pacific Properties, North Shore News, The 
Beacon 
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WVCAC BOARD OF DIRECTORS NOMINEES 2020 

Loren Spagnuolo has over 30 years supporting corporations, non profits and some government 
agencies both in Canada and internationally with administration, executive assistant support, event 
and office management. She also served as the Executive Director for the West Vancouver 
Community Arts from 2015 to 2016. Loren has an appreciation and love for all forms of arts and 
culture. She has served both the television and radio Vancouver community, producing and creating 
media programs. Loren is currently embarking on her new video blog called Tea & Chocolate 
Productions, dedicated to stories of Courage. 

Freydis Welland, combines a career in the communications industry with experience in the arts, 
digital media, inter-governmental, and educational advisory boards, and is delighted to help WVCAC 
support our members musical, artistic and community interests. She currently serves as a director of 
the Jane Austen Society of North America, North Shore Restorative Justice, and WVCAC. Freydis 
joined the Board of the WVCAC in 2016. 

Jacqui Wilkinson was born in England and immigrated to Canada in 1967. She won a scholarship 
to the Lycée Français de Londres and belonged to the Federation of Russian Classical Ballet. She 
later worked as a Bilingual Executive Assistant to Chairmen and Presidents of several companies 
until she retired in 2010. Jacqui joined the Board of the WVCAC in 2010. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of West Vancouver Community Arts Council:

Qualified Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of West Vancouver Community Arts Council
("the Society"), which comprise the  statement of financial position  as at April 30, 2020 and the
statements of revenues and expenditures, changes in fund balances and cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion
paragraph, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Society as at April 30, 2020 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations. As required by the
Society Act of British Columbia, we report that, in our opinion, these principles have been applied on a
basis consistent with that of the preceding year.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Society in accordance with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. 

In common with many not-for-profit organizations, the Society derives a part of its revenues from cash
donations, memberships and fundraising events, the completeness of which is not susceptible to
satisfactory audit verification.  Accordingly, our verification of these cash revenues was limited to the
amounts recorded in the records of the Society and, we were not able to determine whether any
adjustments might be necessary to revenues, excess of revenues over expenses, assets and net assets.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Society's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Society or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Society's financial reporting process.





WEST VANCOUVER COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
For the year ended April 30, 2020

2020 2019
$ % $ %

Revenue
Musical events 42,689 21.3 43,946 23.8
District of West Vancouver grant 25,000 12.5 25,000 13.5
BC Gaming grant 23,156 11.6 14,620 7.9
BC Arts Council grant 22,678 11.3 15,678 8.5
Donations - other 17,235 8.6 15,026 8.1
Other grants 11,683 5.8 2,389 1.3
Membership fees 8,460 4.2 7,080 3.8
Facility rental 8,251 4.1 10,819 5.9
Foundation grants 8,250 4.1 3,000 1.6
Exhibit fees & commissions 7,434 3.7 5,551 3.0
Federal employment program grant 7,090 3.5 6,792 3.7
Sponsorships 6,414 3.2 10,281 5.6
Canada wage subsidy 5,471 2.7 - -
Art Box commissions 2,815 1.6 2,882 1.6
Workshops 1,718 0.9 1,542 0.8
Donations - In Kind Gifts 750 0.4 5,665 3.1
Special events - other 580 0.3 - -
Raffles 465 0.2 742 0.4
Interest income 16 - 10 -
Special events - 50th Anniversary - - 12,579 6.8
Donations - 50th Anniversary - - 1,334 0.6

200,155 100.0 184,936 100.0

Expenses
Salaries & benefits 101,798 50.9 93,116 50.4
Musical events 34,603 17.3 34,330 18.6
Event expenses 11,627 5.8 10,244 5.5
Accounting 10,021 5.0 8,731 4.7
Special events - 50th Anniversary - - 7,690 4.2
Advertising & promotions 6,537 3.3 5,378 2.9
Office supplies 5,689 2.8 4,278 2.3
Audit fees 4,580 2.3 5,339 2.9
Website and internet 3,466 1.7 3,585 1.9
Building maintenance 2,779 1.4 3,301 1.8
Credit card fees 2,752 1.4 2,345 1.3
Amortization 2,410 1.2 2,260 1.2
Volunteer recognition 2,072 1.0 428 0.2
Insurance 1,355 0.7 1,355 0.7
Newsletters 1,303 0.7 2,157 1.2
Workshops 1,300 0.6 - -
Telephone & photocopier 1,150 0.6 1,201 0.6
Miscellaneous 847 0.4 1,102 0.6
Dues & licenses 803 0.4 791 0.4
Non-recoverable GST 489 0.2 924 0.5

195,581 97.7 188,555 101.9

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses 4,574 2.3 (3,619) (1.9)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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WEST VANCOUVER COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
For the year ended April 30, 2020

2020
$

2019
$

Invested in
Capital Assets

(Note 3) Unrestricted Total Total

Net Assets, beginning of year 13,016 (3,322) 9,694 13,313

Operations for the year:

Excess (deficiency) of revenue
over expenses for the year - 4,574 4,574 (3,619)

Acquisition of capital assets 750 (750) - -

Amortization (2,410) 2,410 - -

Net Assets, end of year 11,356 2,912 14,268 9,694

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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WEST VANCOUVER COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at April 30, 2020

2020 2019
$ $

Assets

Current
Cash 44,971 43,713
GST rebates receivable 863 1,122
Canada Emergency Wage Subsidy receivable 4,512 -
Prepaid expenses 1,494 1,571

51,840 46,406

Equipment and leasehold improvements (Note 3) 11,356 13,016

63,196 59,422

Liabilities

Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 6,470 10,460
Due to government agencies 1,066 1,512
Deferred revenue (Note 4) 41,392 37,756

48,928 49,728

Net Assets

Net assets 14,268 9,694

63,196 59,422

Subsequent events (Note 9)

Approved on behalf of the Board:

______________________________ Director

______________________________ Director

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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WEST VANCOUVER COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended April 30, 2020

2020 2019
$ $

Cash flows related to operating activities
Cash receipts from donors, memberships, events and facility

rentals 190,533 207,174
Interest received 16 10
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (188,095) (185,221)
Source deductions recovered (446) 102

2,008 22,065

Cash flows related to investing activities
Investment in equipment and leasehold improvements (750) (8,854)

Net increase in cash 1,258 13,211

Cash, beginning 43,713 30,502

Cash, ending 44,971 43,713

Cash represented by:
Cash on hand and balances with banks 44,971 43,713

44,971 43,713

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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WEST VANCOUVER COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended April 30, 2020

Note 1 Nature of operations

West Vancouver Community Arts Council (The "Society") was incorporated under the Societies Act
of British Columbia on July 12, 1968 and its incorporation number is 8069. The Society is a
registered charity with Canada Revenue Agency and is eligible to issue official charitable donation
receipts. The Society is also exempt from income tax.

The purpose of the Society is to increase and broaden the opportunities for West Vancouver
citizens to enjoy and participate in cultural activities.

Note 2 Significant accounting policies

Basis of presentation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards
for not-for-profit organizations (ASNPO) and include the following significant accounting policies:

Going concern of operations
The COVID-19 pandemic has impacted the Society's financial performance and operations. Due to
the pandemic the Society has seen a reduction in memberships, rentals, donations, events and
other revenue streams from April 2020 onwards and there is uncertainty about whether the
Society can operate as normal during the 2021/ 2022 season. Management is actively trying to
minimize the exposure to this unforeseen event by implementing measures such as applying for
Government of Canada assistance programs and reducing operating costs where applicable.
Management believes it has sufficient resources to maintain current operations for the next
twelve months and therefore the financial statments have been prepared on the assumption that
the Society will continue as a going concern, meaning it will continue in operation for the
foreseeable future and will be able to realize assets and discharge liabilities in the ordinary course
of operations. 

Revenue recognition

The Society utilizes the deferral method of accounting for contributions. Restricted contributions
related to expenditures of future periods are deferred and recognized as revenue in the period in
which the related expenses are incurred. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue
when received or become receivable if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated
and collection is reasonably assured.

Musical event fees are recognized as revenue when the events are held.

Membership fees are recognized as revenue when received.
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WEST VANCOUVER COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended April 30, 2020

Note 2 Significant accounting policies (Continued)

Equipment and Leasehold Improvements

Equipment and leasehold improvements are recorded at cost. Contributed equipment is recorded
at fair market value at the date of contribution. Amortization is provided annually at rates
calculated to write-off assets over their estimated useful lives as follows:.

Computer equipment - 20% straight line
Furniture and fixtures - 20% straight line
Office equipment - 20% straight line
Piano - 10% straight line
Leasehold improvements - 10% straight line

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian accounting standards for not-
for-profit organizations requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reported periods. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Significant areas requiring the
use of management estimates relate to the evaluating of accounts payable and accrued liabilities,
the determination of useful lives of equipment and leasehold improvements and the
determination of the fair market value of in-kind donations and capital contributions received.

Financial instrument measurement

The Society initially measures its financial assets and liabilities at fair value. The Society
subsequently measures all its financial assets and financial liabilities at cost or amortized cost. 

Financial assets subsequently measured at amortized cost include cash, other receivables, and
prepaid expenses.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortized cost include accounts payable and
accrued liabilities.

Note 3 Equipment and leasehold improvements

2020_____________________________________________________________________________
Accumulated Net

Cost Amortization Book Value
$ $ $

Computer equipment 3,955 1,922 2,033
Furniture and fixtures 15,210 15,210 -
Piano 55,834 55,834 -
Leasehold improvements 29,067 19,744 9,323

104,066 92,710 11,356
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WEST VANCOUVER COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended April 30, 2020

Note 3 Equipment and leasehold improvements (Continued)

2019______________________________________________________________________________
Accumulated Net

Cost Amortization Book Value
$ $ $

Computer equipment 3,205 1,132 2,073
Furniture and fixtures 15,210 15,210 -
Piano 55,834 55,834 -
Leasehold improvements 29,067 18,124 10,943

103,316 90,300 13,016

Note 4 Deferred revenue

Deferred revenues represent unspent resources externally restricted for operation funding
received in  the current period which are related to subsequent periods. 

2020 2019
$ $

BC Arts Council grant 30,000 22,678
West Vancouver Community Foundation 5,500 -
Jim Pattison Foundation 1,000 -
Exhibition fees 33 983
Capital contributions 4,859 6,478
BC Gaming grant - 3,152
New Horizons grant - 4,465

41,392 37,756

Note 5 Contractual obligations

The Society leases its Silk Purse premises from the District of West Vancouver for $1 per year.

Note 6 Financial instruments - Risks

The Society is exposed to risks through its financial instruments. The following analysis presents
the Society's exposure to significant risks as at April 30, 2020.

Liquidity  risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Society will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated
with financial liabilities. The Society is exposed to this risk mainly in respect of its accounts
payable. 
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WEST VANCOUVER COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended April 30, 2020

Note 7 Renumeration to directors and employees

As required by the B.C. Societies Act, the Society reports the following remuneration during the
year ended April 30, 2020.

Remuneration to Directors Nil
Remuneration of Employees and Contractors earning over $75,000 per annum:

Employees earning over $75,000 per annum Nil
Contractors earning over $75,000 per annum Nil

Note 8 Financial assistance

The Society did not provide any financial assistance to Directors and Employees as defined by the
B.C. Societies Act during the year ended April 30, 2020.

Note 9 Subsequent events

Subsequent to the year-end, the Society received a $40,000 interest-free loan payable to the
federal government under the Canada Emergency Business Account (CEBA) program. The proceeds
from the loan are being used to cover operating costs of the Society during the current period
when revenues have reduced due to the COVID-19 pandemic.
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Theodore Azuma

From: West Vancouver Chamber of Commerce <info@westvanchamber.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 7:05 PM
To: MayorandCouncil
Subject: 📆WV Exchange Series: Mayor Booth w/ guest Ian Tostenson, BCRFA

Unsubscribe 

It appears that you have subscribed to commercial messages from this sender. To stop receiving such messages from 
this sender, please unsubscribe 

West Vancouver Chamber of Commerce View this email in your 
browser 

Leader to Leader - WV Exchange is a series of discussions hosted by Mayor 

Mary-Ann Booth with guest business leaders addressing a range of topics 

important to the growth and vitality of West Vancouver businesses. 

(9)(a)



Date: Tuesday January 12th 

Time: 3pm- 4:30pm 

Join Mayor Booth for this special discussion with industry expert Ian 

Tostenson, President and CEO, BC Restaurant and Food Association. 

Fast, casual and fine dining restaurants across West Vancouver and the North 

Shore have been rallying to continue to provide services, shift to accommodate 

takeout and delivery, and adjust to ever changing health protection protocols. 

Beyond the basic purpose of providing food and 

drink, restaurants occupy important roles in shaping our local economy and the 

nature and makeup of our neighbourhoods and community. They are part of 

how we connect with each other and are places where residents and visitors 

alike feel a sense of welcome and belonging, as well as being key employers 

and part of the larger food supply industry. 

The winter period can be difficult for restaurants at the best of times and with 

the pandemic still restricting social gatherings the pressures this year will be 

even greater This discussion will focus on how restaurants have been 

impacted, are continuing to serve their customers during the pandemic, and 

ideas on what our community, governments and business groups can do now 

and as we move towards post-COVID recovery. 

*Should you have specific areas you would like to see addressed, please

submit your suggestions in the Questions & Comments section on the 

Registration form. 

Thank you to our Sponsors. Leader to Leader - WV Exchange is graciously 



supported by British Pacific Properties and BlueShore Financial. 

REGISTER 

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about 

joining the meeting. 

Building Resilience to Thrive 

The online training program, developed in partnership with UVIC’s Gustavson 

School of Business, will offer relief to businesses, helping to mitigate the 

negative impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic by teaching them how to adapt 

their business models, re-engage customers, and adjust workplace cultures. If 

you are in a leadership role, or influence a team, Building Resilience to Thrive 

can help you adapt and equip you for the future, it applies core competencies in 

leadership and resilience to help set you up for long-term, consistent 

success.  The certificate program is valued at $700 and is offered to 

businesses at $35 per attendee  to ensure cost isn’t a barrier during the 

pandemic and will be facilitated through a virtual learning platform. 

The program will feature weekly seminars delivered by award-winning 



 

professors Dr. Mark Colgate and Prof. Brian Leacock, for six weeks and – and 

results in a formal education certificate. Credits from the Building Resilience to 

Thrive program can be applied towards many education programs.  

The Building Resilience to Thrive program will equip you with resources and 

hands-on tools to better position you now, and in the recovery of COVID-19. It 

will help you:    

 Apply coaching and development skills with your team  

 Communicate and connect more openly with your employees  

 Be a more productive, empathetic leader  

 Efficiently host team meetings to encourage dialogue and idea 

exchanges  

 Listen and learn from your employees   

 Build a better workplace culture and team mentality  

 Engage with customers in a more meaningful way  

 Strategize new approaches to servicing your clients  

 Cultivate and offer a superior customer experience  

 Diversify your cultural intelligence to help your team 

work more effectively together  

 Design a world-class customer experience program that also recognizes 

employee excellence 

View Course Schedule  
 

 

The program will be offered on the following dates: 

 

Tuesdays, January 12th to February 16th - 11am to 12pm, PST 

(registration closes Jan 8th at 4pm)  

Wednesdays, February 24th to March 31st - 11am to 12pm, PST  
 

REGISTER  
 



Join now! 

Develop valuable connections that lead to business growth 
and personal success. Access Chamber benefits only 
available to members. 

Membership pays for itself… 

SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES 
Promote your business and help support the 
Chamber. Sponsor an event!
The West Vancouver Chamber of Commerce offers a 
variety of sponsorship opportunities that provide your 
business with the chance to be front and center in our 
community. Sponsors are an important part of our 
events!  For further info: SPONSORSHIP 

Facebook

Instagram

Website

LinkedIn
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Leader to Leader - WV Exchange is a series of discussions hosted by Mayor 

Mary-Ann Booth with guest business leaders addressing a range of topics 

important to the growth and vitality of West Vancouver businesses. 

Join Mayor Booth for this special discussion with industry expert Ian 

Tostenson, President and CEO, BC Restaurant and Food Association. 

Fast, casual and fine dining restaurants across West Vancouver and the North 

Shore have been rallying to continue to provide services, shift to accommodate 

takeout and delivery, and adjust to ever changing health protection protocols. 

Beyond the basic purpose of providing food and 

drink, restaurants occupy important roles in shaping our local economy and the 

nature and makeup of our neighbourhoods and community. They are part of 

how we connect with each other and are places where residents and visitors 

alike feel a sense of welcome and belonging, as well as being key employers 

and part of the larger food supply industry. 

The winter period can be difficult for restaurants at the best of times and with 

the pandemic still restricting social gatherings the pressures this year will be 

even greater This discussion will focus on how restaurants have been 

impacted, are continuing to serve their customers during the pandemic, and 

ideas on what our community, governments and business groups can do now 

and as we move towards post-COVID recovery. 

*Should you have specific areas you would like to see addressed, please

submit your suggestions in the Questions & Comments section on the 

Registration form. 

Thank you to our Sponsors. Leader to Leader - WV Exchange is graciously 



 

supported by British Pacific Properties and BlueShore Financial. 

   
 

REGISTER  
 

 

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about 

joining the meeting. 
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and personal success. Access Chamber benefits only 
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SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES 
Promote your business and help support the 
Chamber. Sponsor an event! 
The West Vancouver Chamber of Commerce offers a 
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community. Sponsors are an important part of our 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:48 PM
To: MayorandCouncil
Subject: "Non-essential travel" and the hound-dogs of the press

Your Worship, 

    One man's "essential" travel is another man's "non-essential" travel.  The public press 
is on the war-path looking for public servants who have taken advantage of the holiday 
break to travel outside the country for one or other reasons.  Some who have been 
targeted have resigned their posts, including provincial ministers.  But what of it?  One 
newspaperman, a well-known reporter for a local newspaper intimated that "Canadians" 
are disappointed in their "leaders" for travelling outside the country during this 
pandemic.  Say what you will, I for one, have never looked to a politician as a leader to 
be looked up to or as a 'role-model' to emulate.  Politicians are, by and large, followers 
and not leaders, despite the newspaperman's attempt to paint them in a different light. 

     Councillor Peter Lambur is a fine individual and a sound councillor, but he is above all 
like most of us doing a job that few want and fewer still can fill.  For Councillor Lambur, 
family is important, as it is for most of us, but I don't begrudge him his time outside the 
country to visit his six-month old grandchild in Big Sur, California.  If I were in his 
position, with a new grandchild in S. California, I would have done what he did and had 
no regrets whatsoever.  Why? you might inquire.  The answer is straight-forward: When 
we get to an advanced age, the time remaining to us is short and we often do not know 
just how short that remaining time is.  It is important to make the best of the time we 
have left to us, irrespective of the circumstances, for we may never have another 
opportunity.  I know, personally, of this, for  died suddenly 

 without warning or any prior indication of a physical malady. sudden 
death put paid to  put off implementing for months 
because of this pandemic.  One cannot reverse the passage of time, or replay the hand 
one has been dealt.  Councillor Lambur's decision to travel during the holiday break is 
understandable for that reason alone. 

    While the press is busily following up and looking out for notable individuals who have 
travelled outside the country, it has overlooked the "non-essential" travel close to home 
that has seen the shopping centre at Park Royal full of shoppers and holiday-goers who 
chose to visit West Vancouver during the Xmas break.  I say "non-essential" because 
virtually everything that is available for sale in the shops in Park Royal is also available 
for sale on-line without the need to set foot outside the family home.  An individual is 
more likely to catch or to pass along a virus ('flu or cold or novel coronavirus) in a retail 
shop in Park Royal than to catch a virus in foreign travel in an almost empty airline jet 
plane operated by one of the commercial airlines, or in one of the airline terminals.  The 
strict conditions and regulations attending international travel from and to Canada far 
exceed anything that the provincial authorities have put in place domestically.  At 12:01 
AM tomorrow (Thursday), those conditions become even more rigorous.   
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    So while the press plays a game of "gotcha" with the travelling politicians, and the 
stay-at-home politicians play the game of virtue signalling, everyone seems to 
be turning a proverbial 'blind eye' to the "non-essential" travel locally during these 
pandemic times.  But why single-out Park Royal?  One could say the same thing for 
travel to and from Vancouver Island via the BC Ferry System.  Or, the trips to the 
Cypress Bowl for skiing and sledding.  Or, travel to and from Whistler, for similar 
reasons.  All, more or less, "non-essential" travel, whatever the excuse offered. 

   In sum, I can find no reason not to vote for Councillor Lambur at the next 
election.  He followed the rules and the law.  His travel was as "essential" as any travel 
to a secondary residence in Whistler to undertake "maintenance" during the holiday 
break.  He is not a "leader", nor is he in a "leadership" role as you conceive it, nor is he 
supposed to be a paragon of virtue though he is more virtuous than others at the same 
level in council.  I place his acumen and judgement on a higher plane than most that I 
have had the opportunity to watch these past two decades and more in the council 
chamber. 

   I will close by wishing you and your fellow members of council a safe and prosperous 
new year, 

/s/ 

 West Vancouver, BC 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 11:43 PM
To: MayorandCouncil
Subject: Councillor Peter Lambur

West Vancouver BC 

Dear Mayor Booth, 

I wish to register my objection to the decision made by Councillor Peter Lambur to travel out of the country 
against government orders to avoid non essential travel.  

It’s irresponsible for any level of government official to blatantly ignore a directive that everyone else is 
expected to follow.   

I too would love to visit my daughters and grandson whom I have now not seen for over a year but even more 
than the directive -  taking into consideration our health care workers is reason enough to stay home and do 
my bit.   

Councillor Lambur’s attitude that our Health Minister’s message does not apply to him is reprehensible, leaving 
me to believe he does not deserve to represent his constituents in West Vancouver.  

Your truly, 

Sent from my iPhone 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 7:57 AM
To: MayorandCouncil
Subject: Peter Lambur

Dear Mayor & Council, 

I would like to express my disgust that a member of council, in a position of influence and trust, would have the 
audacity to so blatantly ignore the very clear directions given to us all prior to the holiday.   I am aware of so 
many single people and families who abided by the rules and remained in their separate homes. 

If Peter Lambur does not have the sense to remove himself from the council voluntarily, then I believe he 
should be fired and a by-election called. 

Yours truly, 

West Vancouver, 

s. 22(1)
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From:
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 9:08 AM
To: MayorandCouncil
Subject: Councillor Peter Lambur

Hi—I just want to express my deep disappointment that a city councillor would electively choose to do non 
essential travel during a pandemic.  I sincerely hope the residents of your city remember his name at the next 
election to ‘not vote him in’! 

New Westminster, B.C. 

Sent from my iPad 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 5:59 PM
To: MayorandCouncil
Subject: Peter Lambur

I was shocked to read in the North Shore News, that one of our civic leaders vacationed in California despite the 
PHO's pleas against non-essential travel.  What message did Lambur send to our front-line health responders, 
the families of those stricken with the virus, seniors and their families torn apart and separated.  I think the 
answer is obvious---the rules apply to everyone but me.  It is the height of arrogance and entitlement.  As 
important, it reveals a total lack of judgment---a quality we hope our elected officials have in abundance.  Mr. 
Lambur, you may be Grandpa to your family, but you're a disgrace to West Vancouver, have squandered 
whatever credibility you may have had as a civic leader, and are no longer of value to me as a 
taxpayer.   West Vancouver s. 22(1)s. 22(1)
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From:
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 8:54 AM
To: MayorandCouncil
Subject: Re: Resignation of Peter Lambur

Further to the letter just sent, I might add my family , whom I've not seen since March 2020, 
includes a  and a .  

Councillor Peter Lambur's desire to see a new grandchild is not more special than other's 

Vancouver BC 

On Fri, Jan 8, 2021, 8:38 AM wrote: 
Good morning, 
I have just read of Councillor Peter Lambur's trip to Big Sur to see his 6month old grandchild.  
What makes him think he is in a special position and therefore allowed to flout Dr Bonnie Henry's and the 
countries stand on travel. 

He needs to resign. 

I have grandchildren  I've not seen since March 2020 as a result of abiding by health regulations. 
And for me living in Vancouver that's just a 7 hour trip. Inside BC! 

I'm infuriated by this entitlement of people in power. It's simply not OK. 

Vancouver BC 
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From:
Sent: Saturday, January 9, 2021 10:27 AM
To: MayorandCouncil; Peter Lambur
Subject: Do NOT resign Peter Lambur

Dear Peter Lambur & Mayor & Council,  

I realize it is easy to pile on with people who are calling for your resignation even after you apologized 
- I am not one of these (I have stayed in Canada all of 2020) and I am sure you will receive many
emails from angry people (lots of these out there with COVID) who are looking for their pound of
flesh. I personally have no problem with someone who travels and then quarantines when they get
back - this is still a free country for now. Yes, maybe this is a bad political decision, but you are not a
Fed or Provincial politician and frankly, I think the travel guidance is misplaced at this time. People in
WV are more than happy to support Trudeau and his party at the next election despite the poor
decisions made recently and at the start of the pandemic that has definitely caused the lives of
several thousand people - but none of the Twitter and FB mob that are asking for your resignation will
ask for Trudeau's resignation - nor should they - they can vote against him at next election.

We all make mistakes and you have apologized - that should be the end of it. The reaction to this 
situation and the mob asking for your resignation is a good demonstration of why people who are 
good persons like I am sure you are, but fallible, do not go into politics. None of us are perfect - 
including me. Stay strong and safe - ignore the Twitterati - do your job.  

Regards, 

West Vancouver 
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From:
Sent: Saturday, January 9, 2021 12:39 PM
To: MayorandCouncil
Subject: Lambur

This character needs to resign. While West Van residents were sacrificing and following PHO 
recommendations, Lambur considered himself “special”. Then he somehow had an epiphany after enjoying the 
trip, and after he was caught out. This individual has demonstrated he doesn’t  have the moral compass nor 
judgement to make high-level municipal decisions on my behalf. 
Booth’s reported response that “I don’t police my council” was weak-kneed. Real leadership required calling 
the man out. 

West Vancouver 
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From:
Sent: Saturday, January 9, 2021 6:17 PM
To: MayorandCouncil

 Peter lambur has to go 

If our elected officials cannot abide by the health rules laid out for us all to follow and disregard the restrictions 
that we all are trying to live by, then they do not deserve to be a leader in our community. 
Peter Lambur must be fired for his arrogant attitude toward not following the rules set out for us all to follow. 
His sense of entitlement is disgusting and cannot be condoned. 
I call on you to set the example that he chose to ignore and show some responsible leadership, fire him now. 

 West Vancouver. 

From: 
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From:
Sent: Saturday, January 9, 2021 10:45 PM
To: MayorandCouncil
Subject: Peter Lambur needs to go.

I am a resident at . Like Peter, I also have a grandson . I 
miss all of them dearly, but I have taken on the advice of the Province and the City to stay home and ensure we 
flatten the curve! 

So, I ask the Mayor and Councillor Lambur, why is an elected official who is supposed to be a leader and role-
model breaking the rules of non-essential travel for his own personal pleasure. To add fuel to the fire, his 
'apology' was pathetic. He has made West Vancouver Council a laughing stock around the Lower Mainland. 

If Councillor Lambur wants to go travel to see his granddaughter without the spotlight, then he should just quit 
so that he can go to California as much as he wants. We are paying him to be a role model for the City and he 
has failed. 

I presume your office is amassing a lot of complaints from residents so I hope my email will be the majority 
voice for the call to have Councillor Lambur be removed from his position with the City of West Vancouver. 

From a disappointed resident, 

s. 22(1)
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From:
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 11:13 AM
To: MayorandCouncil
Subject: [SUSPECTED SPAM] Exempt from Covid 19 Public Health orders?

Hello Mayor and Council, 

Unfortunately for Councillor Peter Lambur, he chose to ignore, then disobey Public Health Officer orders in a 
Global Pandemic! 
It is not in the best interests of the taxpayers of West Vancouver that he be allowed to hold office after 
exhibiting this disregard for the rules that the rest of us were asked to bear.  

"While I planned my travels with safety as my uppermost concern, I neglected to consider 
how, in my role as a local government elected official, my actions might be viewed by you, 
West Van residents, particularly given a worsening environment fraught with frustration as 
pandemic metrics continue to stubbornly resist improvement,” he said. 

No one forced him to go out of the province, out of Canada to the USA,  This country has the highest Covid 
infection rate, with record deaths, a strained healthcare system that is at a breaking point .  One of the States 
with the highest rates of Covid 19.! 

Los Angeles Times: Dec 28, 2020 

December is a COVID-19 disaster in California. January 
is shaping up to be bleak too for deluged hospitals 
Officials are bracing for more COVID-19 hospitalizations as people who participated in 
holiday gatherings or travel and became infected with the coronavirus begin falling 
ill.https://www.latimes.com/california/story/2020-12-28/california-covid-cases-spiked-december-
january-grim 

Did he tell us all before he was leaving? 

 Now that he is exposed for wrong doing he just says he is sorry, and he is looking forward to serving the 
citizens of West Vancouver. Really? 
It is not about whether he self-isolated etc.. Those are requirements. Not something to claim or brag about. 

“I complied with Provincial protocols and precautions and Govt. of Canada rules and travel 
advisories. At the end of it all, I had to plan for a mandatory 14 day quarantine period (now 
in my 9th day),” he said Friday. 

He uses this as an excuse to take his non-essential trip out of the country? In this case: councillor 
Lamber planned this trip knowing it was wrong to do so. 

His behavior exposes a flaw that could have impact in decisions he makes at a municipal level if he continues 
service. 

s. 22(1)
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He made the choice. He should resign.  
West Vancouverites will thank you for your resolve and leadership to not condone or sideways support this 
behavior while in public office.   

Thank you, 

West Vancouver,  BC 

* 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 1:19 PM
To: ; MayorandCouncil; Peter Lambur; Sharon Thompson; Bill 

Soprovich; Craig Cameron; Nora Gambioli; Marcus Wong; Mary-Ann Booth; 

Subject: I oppose the proposed Inglewood Care Centre Development

West Vancouver 

07 Jan 2021 

Dear Councillors: 

My name is  and I am a resident of West Vancouver.  I am sending you this email to tell you 
that I do not support the expansion of Inglewood Care Centre as currently proposed.  I could possibly support a 
much smaller and lower building height proposal.  

There are other reasons why I oppose this spot re-zoning application: 

 I feel outraged, despair and anger when I read that council is even contemplating moving this
proposal forward. I am not opposed to senior care facilities, but the proposed development is far
too large and not the right fit for our community; it is the equivalent of 2.6 Lions Gate Hospitals
constructed at Taylor Way and Inglewood.  This proposal is massive.  The mass (4 buildings),
height (up to 11 floors) and density (from 230 beds to 699 units – a 529% increase in Floor Area
Ratio), is completely at odds with West Van’s small town, village character.

 Based on the proposed living areas, 67% of this development is for condos and 33% is for senior
care (Long Term Care and Assisted Living).   This just sounds like a condo development dressed
up and marketed as a senior care facility.

 This proposal is yet another example of spot-zoning and will set a precedent for the entire Taylor
Way corridor.  It should not be considered until a Local Area Plan has been completed.  To do
otherwise overrides a critical aspect of local community input as to the types of development
residents want (or don’t want) in their neighbourhood.

 I want a degree of predictability with zoning and development, yet this is another case of spot-
zoning.  I strongly object to spot-zoning.  I despair that we are allowing developers to shape our
community instead of residents.  There is no point in having an Official Community Plan or Local
Area Plans if Council continues to allow such significant exceptions.

 I am concerned about the impact this project will have on infrastructure (roads, sewer systems,
drinking water, community facilities and parks).

 While the use of this site for housing and a graduated care facility is acceptable, the massive size
of the project, particularly within a single-family residential neighbourhood, is not acceptable.
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 The benefits to the community do not outweigh the drawbacks. The majority of the proposed 
development is rental apartments and private, for-profit units. There must be a significant increase 
in publicly funded long-term care to offer true community benefit. 

 I am concerned about the traffic impact the proposed development will have. Additional residents, 
visitors and support workers such as medical staff (doctors, nurses, physiotherapists, etc.) and 
maintenance workers (cleaning and commercial laundry services, deliveries, etc.), plus users of 
the contemplated child day care facility and Seniors Wellness centre will put undue pressure on 
already congested roads. 

 
  

Please reject this proposal as currently presented to West Vancouver residents. 
 
 
 
Thank you 
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From: Frank Rutter 
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 8:26 PM
To: MayorandCouncil
Subject: Neighborhoods

 .    740 Burley Drive 
 West Vancouver, B.C. V7T 1Z6 
 January 7, 2021 

Your Worship, Members of Council, 

Congratulations on adopting a new policy on  neighborhood status and integrity. I was impressed when council 
unanimously approved the report of the neighborhood committee, preserving as it does the integrity of existing 
neighborhoods, preserving West Vancouver’s outstanding greenery and allowing residents pride, peace,  
security and happiness. 

. 
But I am depressed by the threatened impact on our neighborhood of the proposed redevelopment of the 
Inglewood Care Centre into a local mini-city by Baptist Housing. The impact on our neighborhood would not 
conform in any way to the new neighborhood policy adopted by council. Furthermore, the project would not be 
close to existing amenities for seniors’ care, if that is the concern of the developers. 

The extremely dense population of the proposal  - over 1,000 inhabitants - would not benefit from a greened 
environment, a screened location or an easy accessibility to amenities such as medical care and needs, 
shopping, or peaceful atmosphere. It is not designed for integration with a neighborhood, but for neighborhood 
domination. Those of us who live here already would be subjected to drastic changes in privacy, peace, traffic, 
pollution, independence and neighborhood character. 

I respectfully entreat council to consider any official application from Baptist Housing fully within the limits of 
West Vancouver’s new neighborhood character policy as well as the integrity of the existing neighborhood. The 
project as initially outlined by the new owners of the property of the Inglewood Care Centre is far too 
dominating and distressing to those of us who already live on Inglewood and Burley Drive. 

Yours sincerely, 

Frank Rutter 

Sent from my iPad 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 8:51 PM
To: MayorandCouncil
Cc: Matthew MacKinnon
Subject: Wood burning fireplaces

Dear Mayor and Council; 

As COVID-19 rages on, it is clear that our lung health and the right to breathe fresh air is more important than 
ever.  Smoke from wood burning fireplaces is a known lung irritant, causes inflammation, wreaks havoc on the 
immune system, and contributes to a higher susceptibility to respiratory infections such as COVID-19 plus 
increases the morbidity rate of those with respiratory infections.  And yet, West Vancouver residents continue 
to burn wood in their fireplaces, especially during these cold winter months, contributing to a chronic toxic air 
quality in the community and putting citizens at an increased risk of disease.  

My neighbourhood of Whytecliff has many older homes that still have wood burning fireplaces, and on any 
given night there can be a half a dozen or more fires burning in the vicinity spewing out toxic smoke.  One such 
home  burns fires almost every night, creating a regular smokiness in the air that 
actually permeates into my home and affects my quality of life.  I am reminded of the summer wildfires that 
caused particulate in the air enough for there to be health warnings.  However, the fireplace smoke is actually 
denser and more intrusive; and yet there is no recourse, and no one seems concerned.   

I implore Council to take seriously the threat of smoke caused by wood burning fireplaces, particulary within 
the context of the current COVID-19 pandemic, and enact an emergency ban or other effective mitigation 
measures to ensure citizens have the best possible air quality with which to give them a fighting chance 
against this deadly disease.   

Sincerely, 

West Vancouver, BC 
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From:
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 7:45 AM
To: MayorandCouncil
Cc: Justin Mcelroy; Donna Powers
Subject: Mayor Booth Nomination Papers

Through Mayor and Council to Mrs. Powers, 

Now that you are answering questions that come through letters to Mayor and Council, I first off want to thank you for working 
towards transparency and timely information for the residents of West Van. 

So let’s continue in that spirit... 

Filling out nomination papers is an important aspect of running for an elected position. 

There have been issues raised in the community about Mayor Booths nomination papers since late 2018. 
I have forwarded emails to Mayor and Councillors before and got no response. 

I expect one this time... 

Mayor Booths nomination papers list assets - including real property and shares in any corporations. 

s. 22(1)

s.22(1)

(14)











 
 
So, either the 2nd property shouldn’t have been listed as real property with no interest in the Corp that owns it listed or interest in the 
Corp should have been listed, if that’s in fact why the 2nd property was listed as real property. 
 
Either way. The nominations papers are to my mind incorrectly filled out.  
 
As elections are terribly important aspects of democracy and Mayor Booth won the 2018 Mayoral race by 20 something votes, this is 
really important to be followed up on. 
 
From what I have researched, improperly filling out your nomination papers can be punished by the Province by a fine up to $10,000. 
 
I would like once and for all, for the District to review Mayor Booths nomination papers and comment if I have something wrong or to 
concede there were errors on Mayor Booths nomination papers. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
  

Maple Ridge BC 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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From:
Sent: Sunday, January 10, 2021 7:49 PM
To: MayorandCouncil
Subject: Fwd: Delivery Status Notification (Failure)

From: 
To: MayorandCouncil@westvancouver.ca 
Cc:  
Bcc:  
Date: Sun, 10 Jan 2021 19:44:01 -0800 
Subject: West Van Ice Arena noise abatement 

 Dear Mayor and Council, 
 I am  and have asked before, if it would be 
possible to erect some kind of sound barrier around the ice arena fan system and have been told that you have 
looked into doing this , but cannot afford it, I have been told that the machinery is broken and will be repaired, I 
have been told (what I already know)   that the building is old and is slated for demo, I have been told that you 
are within the required decibel levels.   I understand all of this, but all I know is that the multi- level, pulsating 
sounds , coming from the fans, day and night are impossible for me to shut out, but moving away is not an 
option. 
  I love my place, I love West Van and want to spend my last years here, I don't want to complain about 
ANYTHING, just want some peace and quiet and am hoping you can help me have this, by building a wall 
around the noise.    

Sincerely 
, West Vancouver.   
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 10:45 AM
To: MayorandCouncil
Subject: Lower Mainland Rail Rapid Transit
Attachments: Lower Mainland Rail Rapid Transit Jan 2021.pdf

Dear Mayor and Council, 

The attached is for your information. 

This version of the Lower Mainland Rail Rapid Transit is similar but shows the two routes mapped on the North 
Shore. As I have mentioned before the eastern route would be the lowest cost from the Millenium Line to 
Lonsdale Ave. If you board a train at Lonsdale you will end up at the Arbutus Station on the Broadway Corridor 
on the same train and eventually UBC. You can transfer east on the Millenium Line at the Rupert Station and in 
both directions on the Expo Line at Commercial Broadway. The western crossing has the shortest travel time 
for West Van. Both crossings are needed as one crossing would not cover all of the North Shore adequately. I 
have included a Regional Rail to Whistler ending  at either Park Royal or Ambleside. 

Thank you for your time. 

Sincerely, 

Nanaimo, BC 
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Lower Mainland Rail Rapid Transit Jan 2021 
Written by  (1993 - 2021) 

This option connects most of the city centers in the Lower Mainland with Skytrain and Regional Rail. 
There is no time frame and sections would be built when funding is available. 

Expo Line 

• The line would extend along Fraser Highway to 203a St in Langley. There would be a connection
to a regional rail service from Langley to Abbotsford and Chilliwack.

• The line would extend along the King George Highway and 152 St to the White Rock Transit
Centre.

• The line would extend from the Waterfront Station along Waterfront Rd, CPR right of way, CN
right of way, and Hastings St to Willingdon Ave.

Canada Line 

• The line would extend along No 3 Rd, Steveston Hwy, Hwy99, and Hwy 17A to the Ladner
Exchange. Stations at Blundell Rd, Williams Rd, No 5 Rd, Hwy17A, and Ladner Exchange.

• The single track section on No 3 Rd would be upgraded to double track.
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Millennium Line 

• The line would extend west from the existing Millennium Line and run underground along the
Broadway corridor to UBC. The line would extend east from Coquitlam Central Station and run
along CPR, Kingsway Ave, Lougheed Hwy, 226th St, and end at the Haney Place Transit
Exchange. The line would extend from the Expo Line along 200th St, over to 202 St, 201 St, over
the Fraser River and merge eastbound with the Millennium Line. A connection at the Carvolth
Exchange in the Township of Langley and the WCE at Maple Meadows.

• The line would start at Seymour St in Downtown Vancouver and run along Georgia St, under the
Burrard Inlet to Park Royal, Marine Dr, 3rd St, Cotton Rd, Main St, (Option: Marine Dr, Keith Rd,
and Hwy 1), across the Burrard Inlet, Trans Canada Hwy, and merge with the Millennium Line
towards the Rupert Skytrain Station. Stations at Seymour, West End, Park Royal, Garden Ave,
Capilano Mall, Lonsdale Ave, Queensbury Ave, Park & Tilford, Phibbs Exchange, Hastings St, and
E 1st Ave.

• Underground pedestrian connections to Vancouver City Centre Station and the Granville
Station.

Millennium Line on the North Shore (3rd St) and Expo Line along Hastings St 



Millennium Line on the North Shore (Keith Rd) and Expo Line along Hastings St 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Possible Option for the Expo Line from Waterfront Station East (Elevated) 
 

 
 
 



Average Speed 

The table below shows the average speed of rail transit systems in Canada. 

City Toronto 
Streetcar  

Toronto 
LRT 

Cancelled 
Surry LRT 

Waterloo 
LRT 

Vancouver 
Skytrain 

Vancouver 
Skytrain 

Line Tram 501 
Finch 
West 

SNG Ion 
Canada 

Line 
Expo Line 

Average Speed 14.5km/hr 17.4km/hr 23.3km/hr 26.5km/hr 36km/hr 45km/hr 

Average Distance 
Between Stations 

275m 650m 1050m 1260m 1250m 1500m 

Note: The average speed is calculated using the distance of the line and the time it takes to travel that 
distance including the station stops.  

Travel Times (South Shore) 

• Langley City Centre to Waterfront Station would be 62 minutes.

• White Rock Transit Centre to Surrey Central Station would be 26 minutes.
(The travel time for the cancelled LRT would have been 48 minutes)

• White Rock Transit Centre to Waterfront Station on the Expo Line would be 65 minutes.
(The #351 bus and the Canada Line is 66 minutes plus transfer)

• Lafarge Lake-Douglas to UBC on Skytrain would be 50 minutes.

Travel Times (North Shore) 

• Phibbs to Downtown Vancouver via Park Royal would be 20 minutes.

• Lonsdale Ave to Downtown Vancouver via Park Royal would be 15 minutes.

• Park Royal to Downtown Vancouver would be 8 minutes.

• Phibbs to Park Royal would be 12 minutes.

• Phibbs to UBC would be 30 minutes.

• Phibbs to the Millennium Line at Rupert Station would be 7 minutes.

• Phibbs to the Expo Line at Commercial/ Broadway would be 11 minutes.



Regional Rail 

 

 Interurban Line 

• The Interurban line would be upgraded to double track from 232nd St to Mufford Cr and then elevated 

along Glover Rd to Fraser Hwy. This would keep the freight trains on the west track and the regional rail 

on the east track. The line would be elevated over the CN mainline in Chilliwack to Cheam Ave. Station 

stops at Chilliwack, Sardis, Abbotsford, Thunderbird Show Park, and Langley City Centre. 

• Travel time from Abbotsford to Langley City should be approximately 35 minutes (60km/hr average 

speed) where as the bus takes close to an hour. The travel time from Chilliwack to Langley City is 

approximately 70 minutes where as the bus takes 96 minutes. 

 

Langley City: Skytrain and Interurban 

 

 
 
 
Whistler Line 
 

• The line would run from West Vancouver to Whistler Creekside with stations at Park Royal in 
West Van, Lions Bay, Britannia Beach, Squamish, and Whistler Creekside. The other option is to 
have a station at Ambleside instead of Park Royal. 

• Initially there would be one train running from Vancouver to Whistler Creekside and return in 

the morning and one return trip in the afternoon.  

 

 



Whistler Regional Rail Park Royal Station 

Rail Vehicles 

TEXRail in Texas is running four car Stadler Flirt which are FRA compliant and can run with freight. 

Ottawa has purchased the Stadler Flirt DEMU (Pictured below) for their Trillium Line. San Bernardino 

California has ordered the Stadler Flirt H2 hydrogen fuel cell powered vehicles. Germany has ordered 

Stadler Flirt BEMU (Battery Electric Multiple Unit) and a BEMU for North America is being developed. 

The only other FRA compliant DMU that can run with freight is the Nippon Sharyo DMU used on the 

Toronto UP Express. In Waterloo and Ottawa freight runs outside the hours of the LRT.  

Disclaimer 

The author is not a professional planner, consultant, or a member of any group. The options are an 
idea for Skytrain and Regional Rail in the Lower Mainland. The calculations are as accurate as possible 
based on information available on the internet.  
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From: Sheryl LeBlanc
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 3:43 PM
To:
Cc: MayorandCouncil; Mark Chan
Subject: Homeless Person - John Lawson Park

Good Afternoon , 

Thank you for your correspondence dated December 28, 2020.  I understand my colleague Donna Powers has already 
written to you providing some information on the homelessness issue.  This email is meant to be read together with 
Donna’s response. 

Homelessness is an issue which can be seen all across Metro Vancouver, and comparably less in our community.  While 
it would be ideal to have a complete solution, we know that it is not practical to entirely eradicate homelessness. There 
are both broader issues such as housing affordability, and personal reasons for why a homeless person may choose to 
live in this manner, even when other options may be available to them.   

Looking at the experience of other municipalities including on the North Shore, and even just across the Lions Gate 
Bridge, what we have learned is that we need to continue providing long term and short term supports to homeless 
people in hopes that they will accept them, as it cannot be forced by either the District or the West Vancouver Police 
Department.  Please know that if there are urgent public safety issues, we have been, and will continue to address 
these. 

I understand that this may not address your concerns; however, I want to be open and honest with you about how these 
matters affect West Vancouver, and also surrounding communities. While we appreciate your offer for assistance, at 
this time District staff will continue to regularly monitor the situation, engage with the homeless people, initiate 
cleanups, and partner with West Vancouver Police, the North Shore Lookout Housing and Health Society, and other 
agencies in an effort to continue to provide homeless people with resources, and assist with finding the appropriate long 
term accommodations.  

Sincerely, 

Sheryl LeBlanc 
Acting Manager, Bylaw & Licensing Services | District of West Vancouver 
d: 604-925-7459 | westvancouver.ca 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

This email and any files transmitted with it are considered confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
intended. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have 
received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email and attachment(s). Thank you. 
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-------- Forwarded Message --------  
Subject: Re: Homeless Man -John Lawson Park 

Date: Mon, 28 Dec 2020 13:33:00 -0800 
From:

To: Donna Powers <dpowers@westvancouver.ca>

Hello Donna and thank you for your reply. 

The question I would like answered and no one seems to be willing to answer it is this: 

1. Why is this person allowed to live in John Lawson Park and are there no rules regarding living in public
parks?

2.If  residing in John Lawson is legal then why are there not more homeless people setting up living
accommodation in  this Park?

There must be a reason this is an "ongoing issue and a complex problem" No one will address the "complexity" 
of this issue or explain it. I might be able to better understand what is going on if someone in the District of 
West Vancouver would tell me.  

Your response is the usual safe and non-committal response that gives nothing away. 

I and other residents who are concerned, deserve more than this. 

We too are human and also in need of " appropriate support and compassion". 

Please do not insult my intelligence by telling me this is as good as it gets. 

We are not stupid people and I for one am capable of understanding what you and your staff may think is a 
complex problem. 

The definition of insanity is doing the same thing over and over again and expecting a different result. 

Regards, 

On 12/28/2020 12:48 PM, Donna Powers wrote: 

Hello , 

I am responding on behalf of Ian Haras, who forwarded your email to me. 

Thank you for connecting to share your concerns. Staff and Council share these same 
concerns. 

The homeless individual staying in John Lawson Park has been an ongoing issue that staff have 
been working on for some time. It is a complex problem without a simple solution. There are a 
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number of factors that must be considered, including the safety of the general public, and 
appropriate support and compassion for those that are homeless. Staff work very hard to 
achieve a balance in what is a challenging situation. 

District staff meet regularly with the person to advise him of the need to find other 
accommodations and provide him with support to access these resources. Notice is given to 
him that he must remove his belongings within a certain period of time. If they are not removed, 
staff remove them and put anything that is salvageable into storage for the owner to claim. The 
site is then cleaned and made safe for all members of the public to access it.  

Staff monitor the site once a week. It is possible the accumulation of items has increased as a 
result of people bringing him Christmas gifts. Staff will visit the site today in response to your 
email. 

The three North Shore municipalities are working together to establish additional resources in 
the long term. For now, the District continues to work with other agencies to assist homeless 
persons and help them find accommodation that meets their needs.  This is a long-term process 
that must take into account the rights of individuals who are homeless, while ensuring they can 
access the resources available to them. 

Sincerely, 

Donna Powers she, her, hers
Director, Community Relations & Communications  |  District of West Vancouver
t: 604-925-7168  |  c: 604-219-4806  |  westvancouver.ca

We acknowledge that we are on the traditional, ancestral and unceded territory of the Squamish Nation, Tsleil-Waututh Nation and 
Musqueam Nation. We recognize and respect them as nations in this territory, as well as their historic connection to the lands and 
waters around us since time immemorial.

From: 
Date: December 27, 2020 at 20:39:39 PST 
To: Ian Haras <iharas@westvancouver.ca> 
Subject: Homeless Man -John Lawson Park 

Hello Mr. Haras, I and apparently many other West 
Vancouver tax payers are very concerned regarding the 
ongoing living arrangements of the man who lives beside 
the John Lawson Washrooms. 

As you aware this has been going on for a very long time 
and I am very perplexed and frustrated as to WHY this has 
been allowed to continue. 

We were walking past the Washrooms yesterday ( 
Dec.26th) and the area being used by this particular person 
was a disgrace. Garbage and personal effects everywhere 
on the ground and on a picnic table under the covered area 
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and at other times his laundry strung out on all the tables 
under the covered area. 

I find this truly unacceptable as I have been told there is 
housing for the homeless person in question. 

It is also unacceptable for a safety and sanitary point of 
view. This park is to be used by ALL citizens and having 
all that garbage and squalor in an area deemed public is 
very wrong. 

As much as this person has rights, so do we...the taxpayers 
of West Vancouver. 

Please advise me as to what is being done over this ongoing 
situation and if there is something I can do to help it along. 

Many Thanks, 

West Vancouver 

s. 22(1)
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From: Sheryl LeBlanc
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 5:44 PM
To:
Cc: MayorandCouncil; Mark Chan
Subject: Homeless Person at John Lawson Park
Attachments: Homeless person at John Lawson Park.pdf

Good Evening , 

Thank you for your correspondence dates December 15, 2020. 

We appreciate you sharing your concerns regarding the homeless individuals staying at John Lawson Park. This has been 
an ongoing issue which staff have been working on for some time. It is a complex problem without a simple solution as 
there are a number of factors which have to be considered including safety of the general public, and appropriate 
support and compassion for those that are homeless. Staff work very hard to achieve a balance in what is a challenging 
situation and monitor this site regularly to facilitate cleanups, as required.  

There was maintenance work done on the bathrooms located within John Lawson Park, which may have resulted in 
some of the homeless persons items being temporarily relocated to the picnic shelters. Bylaw officers routinely patrol 
John Lawson Park  and have noted that there has not been an increase in homeless persons occupying the area. 

The District, West Vancouver Police and the North Shore Lookout Housing and Health Society, regularly encourage this 
individual to consider other available housing options, as we do not have the authority to force them to make the 
decision. This is a long-term process that must take into account the rights of individuals who are homeless, while 
ensuring they can access the resources available for them.  

The District continues to partner with the respective agencies in an effort to continue providing long term and short 
term supports to the homeless individual in hopes that they will accept them 

Sincerely, 

Sheryl LeBlanc 
Acting Manager, Bylaw & Licensing Services | District of West Vancouver 
d: 604-925-7459 | westvancouver.ca 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

This email and any files transmitted with it are considered confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
intended. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have 
received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email and attachment(s). Thank you. 
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From: Sheryl LeBlanc
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 5:59 PM
To:
Cc: MayorandCouncil; Mark Chan
Subject: John Lawson Park
Attachments: John Lawson Park.pdf

Good Evening  

Thank you for your correspondence dated December 30, 2020. 

We appreciate you sharing your concerns regarding the homeless individuals staying at John Lawson Park. This has been 
an ongoing issue which staff have been working on for some time. It is a complex problem without a simple solution as 
there are a number of factors which have to be considered including safety of the general public, and appropriate 
support and compassion for those that are homeless. Staff work very hard to achieve a balance in what is a challenging 
situation and monitor this site regularly to facilitate cleanups, most recently as of January 6. 

The District, West Vancouver Police and the North Shore Lookout Housing and Health Society, regularly encourage this 
individual to consider other available housing options, as we do not have the authority to force them to make the 
decision. This is a long-term process that must take into account the rights of individuals who are homeless, while 
ensuring they can access the resources available for them. Please know that if there are urgent public safety issues, we 
have been, and will continue to address these. 

The District continues to partner with various agencies in an effort to continue providing long term and short term 
supports to the homeless individual in hopes that they will accept them. 

Sincerely, 

Sheryl LeBlanc 
Acting Manager, Bylaw & Licensing Services | District of West Vancouver 
d: 604-925-7459 | westvancouver.ca 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

This email and any files transmitted with it are considered confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
intended. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have 
received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email and attachment(s). Thank you. 
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From: Jenn Moller
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:40 PM
To:
Cc: MayorandCouncil; Suzanne Bornestig; Robert Bartlett; Andy Kwan
Subject: Mayor & Council Correspondance:  RE: Water Bill Frustrations _ DISTRICT 

RESPONSE 2021.01.12
Attachments:

In my capacity as Director of Engineering I am responding to your enclosed letter to Mayor and Council.  In preparing this 
response I have reviewed your monthly water consumption; relevant bylaws, namely the District’s Waterworks Regulation 
Bylaw, No. 4490, 2006, “the bylaw”; and, discussed this matter with staff with whom you have spoken directly with 
yourself. 

In your letter you touch on a series of points which I will try and explain, as follows: 

Neptune is the District’s water meter contractor, they conduct monthly reads of the District’s nearly 13,000 meters; this 
process begins with the contractor utilizing radio technology to pick up signals which return the meter read data while 
driving in moderately close range of those meters.  This first cut of reads captures a relatively high percentage of the 
overall metered inventory consumption, this process returns reads which are categorized as ‘auto’ reads and reflected as 
such on My District, the District’s online viewing platform for utility and tax related information.  For those metered reads 
which are not picked up by radio signal, investigation is carried out by the contractor where more often than not the 
reads are picked up by radio signal but the signal could take time to transmit for one reason or another – this process 
returns reads which are referred to as ‘manual’ reads.  In few circumstances, the contractor may coordinate with District 
water utility staff or conduct their on their own, a more detailed investigation which involves accessing the meter; this 
may be to ascertain a visual manual read or more likely, to verify why the meter reading mechanism isn’t being captured 
as part of the auto read process.   

In the case of your metered water service, Neptune staff did attend your property as you describe in your letter, where 
following more than two successive monthly consumption reads categorized as ‘manual’, the contractor looked further 
into the matter.  As you suggest, the location of the meter wasn’t immediately obvious and without the aide of detailed 
record information from the original installation of the meter and associated appurtenances, the contractor encountered 
some challenges in locating it.  Nevertheless, when it was located the contractor was able to verify the source of the 
manual reads and in turn corrected the issue and they are once again able to obtain auto reads.   

The water meters for this type of residential land use are a Neptune T-10 water meter which utilizes a nutating disc 
assembly. The operation of such is that the flow of water through the meter causes oscillations of the disc within the 
meter’s measurement chamber, so that each disc oscillation represents a fixed volume of water and these disc oscillations 
are totalized by the meter’s register. The water meter was installed in accordance with the American Water Works 
Association (AWWA) standards.  In terms of your comments around inconsistency in usage, swings in accuracy are not 
consistent with the mechanism by with the water meter operates.  One possible explanation as to the inconsistencies in 
consumption is a system that may be operating intermittently or turned off or on all together, such as an irrigation 
system. 

As mentioned above, Neptune takes monthly reads of the meter consumption, where the District’s finance department 
bills on a quarterly basis, along with each of your quarterly bills is included information regarding the ‘My District’ 
program, which as referred to previously, is a free online platform  property owners can register or sign up for and allows 
users to view information about their utilities, taxes, business licences, and dog licences—all in one 
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place.  Despite quarterly billing the metered monthly data collection is uploaded to this platform and is made 
available to users on a monthly basis; it is the most reliable way for customers to track this information. 

Turning to the bylaw, the delegated authority is the Director of Engineering and Transportation or the 
Treasurer.  Section 5.29.2 states:  “Upon the discretion of the Treasurer or the Director of Engineering and 
Transportation the water utility fee may be adjusted as special circumstances exist.”; where, Section 5.31 deals with 
rebates or refunds and provides that “No rebate, refund or credit whatever of any monies paid or payable for water shall 
be made” except for a “rebate for the metered water utility fee” for a proven and repaired water leak which may be 
granted by the Treasurer once certain criteria are met.   The section then goes on to describe the following conditions to 
be met: 

a) There was a water leak on the buried portion of the service between the water meter and the point where the
service pipe enters the building leak on the buried water service;
b) That they have properly repaired the leak; and
c) A leak of that nature would have caused the volume of excess water usage; and
d) An application for adjustment has been received, in writing, within 30 days of the mailing of the most recent
utility statement.

Where to my knowledge, neither of these circumstances apply nor have the stated conditions been met in this instance. 

Lastly, the tiered water structure is in place to incentivize conscientious water use and influence consumer behaviour to 
conserve water, interpreting the bylaw this is arguably also true of the rebate scheme set forth in the bylaw which only 
contemplates conditions related to service piping providing potable water to a dwelling or building.   

I hope this helps to address your outlined concerns. 

Kind regards, 
Jenn 

Jenn Moller, P.Eng   
Director, Engineering & Transportation |  District of West Vancouver 
604-925-7171  |  westvancouver.ca



 B

From:
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 2:28 PM
To: MayorandCouncil
Subject: Water Bill Fustrations 
Attachments: water bill.pages; water bill.pdf

Mayor and council   

the attached letter in pages and pdf formate re my fustrations with my water bill received in early November. 

Regards 

West Vancouver BC  
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Water Bill


Mayor and council


I am frustrated and angry with the recent water utility billings.


On Nov 4 I opened my quarterly billing and saw that there was a charge for just over $2000.00.


I called the municipality to ask what had happened and was told that there were a couple of 
manual reads and was eventually referred to Shelly.


Coincidentally  someone was in my front yard a week or two prior  looking for the meter which I 
tried to help him find.


My frustration increases as I am given a series of comments that there have been manual 
reads, perhaps put on the leak alert? I try and escalate and I don’ get a call back forcing me to 
have to call back again to try and get some answerers,


Eventually Neptune sent out 3 people on 2 different days to inspect and I think replace part of 
the meter.  I do not know what they changed. They said that there was maybe a leak, maybe 
someone connected a hose and stole water, maybe someone left a tap on inside all sorts of 
random ideas nothing concrete.


The municipal staff and the contractor Neptune said that what ever the meter says is accurate. 
Neptune also told me there was no leak at this time. This isn’t any help at this time as my 
irrigation system is off and blown out for the winter. We had no leaks in our system.


In regards to my concerns I was told that the bylaw allows no way for the municipal staff to 
adjust or deal with any of these disputes and that my only option to go is to mayor and council.


In summary here is my complaint. 

I was not informed that my usage had increased 10 fold in July, I had to wait till November 
billings.


There were numerous “manual reads” in July Aug and Sept. There is no constancy in the usage 
figures.


I should have been notified. 

I was told that with 13000 water meters the staff can not deal with exceptions. This argument is 
terribly weak in my opinion a quick program review would highlight and could be automated to 
inform the resident by email, and not be of any bother to the municipal staff. 

I was told it is my responsibility to read the meter and look on line. I thought the box was 
locked and never considered reading it. I am very dubious of the manual reads since Neptune 
could not find the meter!`


I do have a serious complaint with council the 4 step regressive water rate charges that 
severely penalize a resident in the case of failure or problem. The rates in West Vancouver are 
much higher that the surrounding municipalities. 


The municipality doesn’t seem to care about their own leaking/wasting water there was a leak 
on the road way near the cafe in Ambleside that was left almost a year till repaired.




How ridiculous that is there is no dispute mechanism and that I am forced to pay and then go 
to Mayor and Council. Clearly the Mayor and council have better things to do other than 
resolve these disputes.  In any concerns I have voiced in the past to Council other than the 
automated conformation that it was received nobody bothers to answer nor respond. Which 
leads me to believe communications like this are a complete waste of time.


No wonder the taxpayer gets upset.


ncouver BC 
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